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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080430 

-~___  ~ -___ 

Thursday, July 17, 2008 11:05 AM 

I-li Paula, 

Per this e-mail, I will make the change to the docket title to read: 

Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Conimissioii of CLEC Certificate No. 7 I60 and IXYC Registration 
KO. T.1270, issued to CAT Comnicinicat~ons Iniemational, Inc., cfi'cciivc. June 30, 2008. 

1 will also make the change to the suffix. Thank you for lettins inc know! 

Dorothy 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 11:OO AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 080430 

Good morning, Dorothy. Just  so you' l l  know, I wi l l  be fi l ing the  CASR this morning. However, I need the  docket t i t l e  
chonged t o  make it a bankruptcy cancellation. The new t i t l e  should reod: 

Bankruptcy concellotion by Florida Public Service Commission o f  CLEC Cert i f icote No. 7160 and I X C  Registration No. 
TJ276, issued t o  CAT Communications International, Inc., Effect ive June 30, 2008. 

I n  addition, the su f f i x  needs changing f rom TX t o  Tp. Thanks! 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


